Yana Bersunukayeva

From: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: 19 October 2021 16:03

To: Yana Bersunukayeva

Subject: EIA Portal Notification 2021222

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This incoming email originated from outside of the Roughan O'Donovan (rod.ie) email system.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Yana
Please be advised that there was an error in the Confirmation email below — the first sentence should read:

An EIA Portal notification was received on 15/10/2021 in respect of this proposed application. The information
provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 18/10/2021 under EIA Portal ID number 202122 .......

| apologise for this mistake.

Kind regards
Orla

From: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Monday 18 October 2021 21:39

To: Yana Bersunukayeva <Yana.Bersunukayeva@rod.ie>
Subject: RE: EIA Notification

An EIA Portal notification was received on 15/10/2021 in respect of this proposed application. The information
provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 18/10/2021 under EIA Portal ID number 202222 and is available to

view at:

https://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.htm|?id=7b90c4b181ff463893947e469774246d

Portal ID: 2021222
Competent Authority: Waterford City & County Council
Applicant Name: Waterford City & County Council

Location: Within the townlands of Mountmisery and Newrath in Co.Waterford and townland of Newrath in Co.
Kilkenny along the northern bank of Waterford City, c.1km to the west and c.100m to the east of Plunkett Station

Description: c.1.1km of overground & underground flood protection measures & drainage upgrades at Plunkett St.,
Rice Bridge roundabout & approach roads. Remedial works to existing quay wall. Construction of riverside &
landside sheet pile wall to protect rail line

Linear Development: Yes

Date Uploaded to Portal: 18/10/2021



Kind regards
Orla O'Walley

EU & International Planning Regulation

EIA Portal Team

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aititil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Atha Cliath 1. DO1 W6X0
Custom House, Dublin DO1 W6X0

T (+353) 1 888 2112




